

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING

TUESDAY 8 DECEMBER 2020

Table of Recommendations

No	Item	Summary of Key Recommendations
1.	Apologies	Alderman Finlay; Councillors Bateson, McGlinchey and Wallace
2.	Declarations of Interest	Nil
3.	Minutes of Meeting held Tuesday 10 November 2020	Confirmed
4.	Notice of Motion proposed by Councillor McGurk, seconded by Councillor McMullan (exploration and extraction of fuels)	Notice of Motion Lost
5.	Petroleum Licensing	Grant, subject to compliance with recommendations of the Councils licensing section
6.	Request from Ballymoney Branch of Soroptimists to plant trees in Riverside Park, Ballymoney	Approve the request to plant 25 trees in Riverside Park, Ballymoney and Council to plant an existing flowerbed in Club colours to celebrate the organisations centenary anniversary in 2021.

Summary of Key	Item	No
Recommendations		
	Any Other Relevant Business (notified in	7.
	accordance with Standing Order 12 (o))	
	(Part 1 of 2 submitted)	
Update received	(i) Riverside Park, Ballymoney	
Director of Environmental Services agreed to provide a drain on the flooded pathway and to confirm the staff duties of the park caretaker.		
Approve progression to Stage 2 of the Capital Programme based on Option 5, Replacement of Sheet Piled Wall and Concrete Decking with an estimated value of £1,416,000	Remedial Works to Redbay Harbour	8.
Approve the 1.3% for period 1 st April 2021 – 31 st March 2022	Harbour & Marina Charges 2021 – 2022	9.
Approve Council led option which delivers similar outcomes with a proposed £10,500 saving compared to the KNIB option; that it be reviewed in one- year's time.	Live SMART update & Community Environment Grant Proposal	10.
Information	Entertainments Licence Renewals	11.
mormation		
Information	Petroleum Spirit Licence Renewals	12.
Information;	Street Trading Licence Renewals	13.

No	Item	Summary of Key
		Recommendations
		Director of
		Environmental
		Services to bring a
		report back
14.	Northern Ireland Local Authority Collected	Council note the
	Municipal Waste Management	information on
		household waste
		recycling and the Landfill Allowance
		Scheme for 2019-20
		issued by DAERA.
		Director of
		Environmental Services to extend
		thanks, on behalf of
		Committee to the staff
		within the seven tiers
		of Environmental
		Services Department.
15.		
	(i) Derry City & Strabane District Council	Noted
	(ii) Department for Communities	
16.	Consultations	Nil
17.	Conferences	Nil
18.	Matters for Reporting to the Partnership Panel	Nil
19.	Business Plan 2020-2021 P6 Performance	The Director of
13.	review	Environmental
		Services to bring
		detail on Energy
		usage.
20.	ES Draft Efficiency Proposals	Promote the Just
20.		Park App.
		The Director of
		Environmental
		Services agreed
		to investigate an

No	Item	Summary of Key	
		Recommendations	
		update on the	
		Changing Places	
		Fund	
21.	Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council	Defer consideration	
	Business Continuity Plan	pending updated	
		recommendations	
		from the Audit report;	
		with a view to	
		presenting the	
		revised Business	
		Continuity Plan at the	
		Council meeting in	
		January 2021.	
		, 	
22.	ES P7 Management Accounts Update	Information	
23.	Any Other Relevant Business (notified in		
	accordance with Standing Order 12 (o))		
	(Part 2 of 2 submitted)		
	(i) Fireworks (Councillor McLean)	Information	